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From: Elizabeth Hayden

To: wmb

Subject: Chairman’s Qs and As
Bill--

Based on a conversation with Tom Smith, cufrently head of the PDR, the response to Question 12 needs
to be revised as follows to be accurate.

Answer: We no longer have any formal relatioﬁship with local libraries regarding storage of our material,
“but we will be contacting the Government Printing Office to provide guidance to libraries on
removal of certain material from public access. Some librarlies have alerady removed material
voluntarily. }

- The response tb-question 11 is not completely accurate either. All material removed from our web has
NOT been removed from ADAMS. An example is our old press releases. These were removed from the
web and then ony those from August 2001 have been restored to the web. At no time were press
releases removed from ADAMS and I'm certain they continue to be in ADAMS. l've asked Wayne Davis
LT to verify this information. L
A few questions that | thought | might bring up this attemoon in_clhde:
How have the events of 9/11 impacted the NRC? o

Have you requested the FAA to institute a no-ﬂy zone over nuclear power plants? Do you belleve there S
should be a no-fly zone? 5

Isn’t the Federal government responsible for defending against enemies of the State? If so, have you
recommended stationing Federal troops at nuclear power plants to augment licensee security measures?

Why did NRC pull its entire website down when no other.agency has taken that radical action?
Why did NRC wait so long to pull information/documements from the public domain?

Has the elimination of information on NRC's web impacted NRC's ability to carry out its business?
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